
From: Arellano, Joey
To: FLHouseDems
Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: Representative Edmonds to Host Farm Share Event
Date: Thursday, June 9, 2022 2:14:28 PM

MEDIA ADVISORY
June 9, 2022
 
CONTACT
Laura Mantilla
Legislative Aide
Office of Representative Jervonte Edmonds
Laura.Mantilla@myfloridahouse.gov
561-242-5530
 

Representative Edmonds to Host Farm Share Event
 
West Palm Beach, Fla. – State Representative Jervonte Edmonds (D-West
Palm Beach), and cohost City of West Palm Beach Mayor Keith James, will hold
a Farm Share distribution event for families in need of assistance. Members of the
public are invited to drive through the site for healthy, nutritious food items that will
be delivered right to their vehicle.
 
Items available on a first come, first served basis.
 
WHO:           Representative Jervonte Edmonds

Mayor Keith James, City of West Palm Beach
Congresswoman Sheila Cherfilus-McCormick, FL-20
State Senator Bobby Powell (D-West Palm Beach)
Commissioner Mack Bernard, Palm Beach County

 
WHAT:         Farm Share Food Drive-Thru
 
WHEN:        Saturday, June 25, 2022

10 am – 1 pm
 
WHERE:     Gaines Park

1501 North Australian Avenue
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
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